

- OBOLPUR, India 731236
- +919896677149
- bitan.mondal@visva-bharati.ac.in

SUMMARY

Assistant Professor (Stage III) at Visva Bharati with extensive experience in teaching, research, and extension activities. Managed advanced computing facilities for undergraduate and postgraduate labs, ensuring proficiency in modern analytical software. Demonstrated leadership as Deputy Proctor, overseeing student processes from admission to graduation. Proficient in MS Office Suite, R programming, statistical analysis, data visualization, and GIS, with a commitment to enhancing academic advising and educational technology integration.

SKILLS

- MS Office Suite
- R programming
- · Statistical analysis software
- Data visualization tools
- Visual Basic programming
- Geographic information systems
- Computer application
- Academic advising
- Analytical software

BITAN MONDAL

EXPERIENCE

November 2012 - Current
Assistant Professor (Stage III) Visva Bharati

• Teaching, Research & Extension

January 2012 - Current

In-Charge Undergraduate Computer Laboratory Visva Bharati

 Maintaining & Upgrading of the laboratory to the state-of-the-art computing facilities and teaching 'Computer Application' course in Under Graduate

January 2012 - Current

In-Charge Postgraduate Computer Laboratory Visva Bharati

 Maintaining & Upgrading of the laboratory to the state-of-the-art computing facilities and training of the students in latest analytical software.

December 2021 - December 2023

Deputy Proctor Visva Bharati

 Intervention and facilitation to all student related matters ranging from admission till award of degree

AFFILIATIONS

- Life Member, Agricultural & Applied Economics Association (AAEA), Washington, USA
- Life Member, Agricultural Economics Research Association (AERA),
 New Delhi, India
- Life Member, International Journal of Bio Resource & Stress Management, India
- Life Member, Society of Bio Resource, Environment and Agricultural Science, India

EDUCATION

01/2014

Ph.D. | Agricultural Economics ICAR-NDRI

- · Thesis accredited with appreciation certificate
- GPA: 7.1/10

01/2009

M.Sc. | Dairy Economics ICAR-NDRI

- Thesis awarded with 'Best Thesis Award' in Dairy Management group.
- GPA: 7.3/10

01/2007

B.Sc. (Ag.) Hons. | Agriculture Visva Bharati (Central University) GPA: 68%

GFA. 007

01/2003

Higher Secondary | Science Group WBCHSE

- · First class with star marks
- GPA: 79%

01/2001

Secondary | All

WBBSE

- · Ranked in Top 100 of the state
- GPA: 83%

PRESENT AFFILIATION

Assistant Professor (Stage III), Department of Agricultural Economics, Palli Siksha Bhavana (Institute of Agriculture), Visva-Bharati (A Central University and an Institution of National Importance by act of parliament)

LANGUAGES

Berngali: First Language

Hindi: B1 English: C2

Intermediate Proficient

CERTIFICATIONS

- Diploma in Computer Applications
- Certificate in AI enabled teaching learning resources
- Certificate in 'Advanced data analytics for agricultural and social science'

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

- Biking
- Touring
- · Al Technologies
- · Binge watching
- · Exploring Places

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of birth: 1986-04-09

PUBLICATIONS

Books & Book Chapters: 17

Research Papers in Journals: National 20, International 07

Patent: 01